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From: Felicia Almonte [falmonte@community-mgmt.com] 1
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 3:20 PM o
To: CorpAddressChange !
Subject: Change of Address ' |

Principle Address for the following HOA’s need to he changed from 5401 S. Kirkmailn Road Ste. 450,
Orlando, FL 32819 to the new address 4700 Millenia Blvd. Ste. 515, Orlando, FL 32839.

Dc | have to pay for this?

NDBBeee6e336:- South Park Business Center

N03000009090 - South Ridge of Clermont

Sincerely,

Felicia

Felicita Almonte

Senior Administrative Assistant

Community Management Professionals, Inc.

An Associa® Member Company

4700 Millenia Blvd, Suite 515 ; :
Orlando, FL 32839 ' \
(407) 455-5950 office

(407) 903-9234 fax’
www.community-mgmt.com
Associa® - the Nation's Leader in Community Association Management

*#% PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS, EFFECTIVE AS OF AUGUST 2 2010 ***

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
Please note my new e-mail address. faimonte@community-mgmt.com

"Notice: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s} and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message. Please virus check all attachments to prevent widespread
contamination and corruption of files and operating systems. The unauthorized
access, use, disclosure, or distribution of this email may constitute a violation
of the Federal Electronic Communications Privacy Act of 1986 and similar state
laws.

This communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's
client or principal to conduct a transaction or make any agreement by electronic
means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the
requirements for a writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a
contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Slgnatures in Global and
National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or
any other statute gover'nlng electronic transactions” r
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